



Agenda for Wednesday July 10th 2024

We are meeting at:

Underwood CofE Primary School, Main Road, Underwood, NG16 5GN

A few spaces are available in the school car park but on street parking is readily available around the school

6pm. Refreshments available

6.15- 6.45 Group meetings to discuss Documents.

6.45 Welcome followed by a presentation from the staff and pupils of Underwood Primary School, Head Teacher- Ian Baxter

7.20 Full SACRE Meeting begins

1. Apologies & Membership Update **Document A**
Vacancies for Buddhist, Salvation Army, Methodist & NASUWT
2. Minutes of the previous Meeting:- March 20th 2024 **Document B**
Actions:
 - Sally and Caroline attended NASACRE conference in May
 - Letter drafted in March but not sent to Cllrs until June 26th!
3. Matters Arising
4. Development Plan - no changes for monitoring only **Document C**
5. NASACRE Conference Report and training update
- Caroline Hornsby
Conference report and summary available here:
[2024: How can SACREs support high quality RE & Collective Worship? - NASACRE](#)
Leaflet from Lat Blaylock on: How can activist SACREs make a difference to the future of RE **Document D**
6. Monitoring:
 - Analysis of Ofsted reports in Nottinghamshire **Document E**
 - Engagement record **Document F**
7. Budget update
8. Training Record **Document G**
9. SACRE survey to schools- results to be reported at next SACRE meeting
[Nottinghamshire Primary Schools SACRE review 2024 \(office.com\)](#)
10. National updates-
 - Deep and meaningful- Ofsted subject report summary **Document H**
 - RE council - Developing a Religion and Worldviews Approach in religious Education in England **Document I**

Commented [SM1]: Has this gone to Ofsted now

Commented [SM2]: Suggestion of Art competition for Notts schools?
Children's SACRE conference?

Commented [SM3]: 67 responses so far

Commented [SM4]: Suggest detailed input at next meeting. This will inform our new syllabus

(NB not to be read in total! I suggest I present a summary at the November meeting.)

-NASACRE updates

[SACRE briefing 39 \(mailchi.mp\)](#)

Suggested that SACREs write to parliamentary candidates asking for their support for RE. As our meeting comes after the general election I have drafted a letter that members might like to send to their successfully elected MPs. The letter is based on a draft provided by NASACRE. Names will need to be inserted in highlighted areas.

Commented [SM5]: I have sent letter to newly elected MP for Rushcliffe James Naish. Please do the same in your areas

Document J

11. Local Developments

- Summary of RE teacher's network and SACRE conference

Document K

- Senior leader's briefing-

- RResources summer newsletter

Document L

Document M

Commented [SM6]: Something presented to 60 senior leaders by Bryony and I in May

- Group sharing of news

12. Meetings of SACRE 2024-25

Tuesday 26th November

Thursday 27th February 2025

Wednesday 2nd July 2025

TBC

Nottingham Central Library
Joint meeting with City SACRE
Holocaust Centre TBC

Commented [SM7]: Any offers of hosting?

If any group would like to host a SACRE meeting please speak to, or email Sally.

Sally.MacDonald@nottssc.gov.uk

If you are unable to make this meeting, please remember that you can send a representative from the group you represent on SACRE. We would plan to finish by 8.30 pm.

Please note that printed copies of documents will not be available on the evening